Message

From: Danise Yam [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DYAM]
Sent: 2/16/2014 11:47:20 PM

To: Elizabeth Holmes [eholmes@theranos.com]

Subject: 409a prep

Hi Elizabeth,

We should also discuss updating the 409A. Here are a few questions to start -

1.) This was the revenue projection we used for the last one. Do we still keep this (just push out by one year)?

2.) For the $75m that we recently received from Walgreen, I currently left it in deferred revenue in the
financial book. Is it “purchase prepayment”? Or is it some kind of convertible debt? This will certainly has an
impact on the equity value

3.) Twill send Aranca the latest cap table. For common class A and common class B, are they going to have the
same share price for option granting purpose? Not really sure how that will work.

4) They also usually require a certificate of incorp in order to obtain the info of each class of stock. Will it be
an issue? I can also base on what they ask and give them the relevant sections only. Please advise.

Thank you,

Danise

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017

50,000,000 89,702,000 112,202,000 131,702,000 143,402,000

Danise Yam
Corporate Controller

Theranos, Inc

T: 650 470 6204
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F. 650 838 9165

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

IMPORTANT — This electronic transmission, and any files transmitted with it are confidential and/or legally privileged information.
This information is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Any disclosure, retransmission,
reproduction, dissemination or other use of the contents of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact us immediately and delete all copies. Please note that
any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Theranos, Inc.
Finally, before opening or using attachments the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Theranos, Inc. accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Our sole responsibility is limited to

resupplying any affected attachments.
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